

Clinton County Justice Coordinating Commission Clinton County Courthouse 612 North Second Street, Suite 103 Clinton, Iowa 52732

(563) 243-6210 ext. 4310 ccjcc@clintoncounty-ia.gov

MEETING MINUTES

 DATE:
 March 19th, 2015

 TIME:
 3:30p.m.

 LOCATION:
 CCC – Room 139

Members Present: Becky Eskildsen and Kim Ralston, MHSA; Rick Lincoln, Sheriff; Dan Srp, BOS; Jack Wolfe, Bar Assoc.; Tom Bohle, GAPA; Tim McClimon, DOC; Craig Eberhart, Jail; Phil Tabor Assoc. District Court; Kim Hess, Clerk; Mike Wolf, County Attorney; Wanda Wyatt, Citizen Rep.

Members Not Present: District Court

Staff and Guests Present: Margaret Kuhl, CCJCC Coordinator; Tara Sbertoli, Sheriff's Office; Gabe Glubci, ASAC; Brian McKenrick, 7th Judicial District; and John Rohlf, Clinton Herald.

Quorum: Present (11)

I. Call Meeting To Order by Mike Wolf, Chair

The meeting was called to order by Mike Wolf at 3:35pm. A quorum was present. A motion was made by Phil Tabor to approve the January meeting minutes and seconded by Dan Srp. Motion carried. A motion was then made by Rick Lincoln to approve the meeting minutes for February and seconded by Phil Tabor. Motion carried.

II. Vice Chair appointment

Phil Tabor made a motion to nominate Kim Hess as the Vice Chair for CCJCC and the motion was seconded by Rick Lincoln. Motion carried.

III. Discussion/Action Items

Group again discussed the room and board daily rate being raised from \$10 to \$25. Having it at \$25 is still well below other counties in Iowa. Final decision on this item will be left up to the Sheriff's Office and a vote is not necessary for this commission.

Tim McClimon made a motion to nominate John Deckert as a Citizen Representative. The motion was seconded by Jack Wolfe. Motion carried. John is from DeWitt, retired from John Deere and a good fit for the commission. Please welcome him at our next meeting.

IV. Financial Report Balance: \$36,503.00



V. Committee Reports

<u>Court Issues</u> – No meeting this month. EDMS training continues, Open House and Process Meeting is 3/31 and live date is 4/7.

<u>Mental Health</u> – Drug court is still in the works. Emergency lodging and meal voucher programs are being discussed for homeless and transients who are referred to county. Also discussed programs to work on that could be available such as AA and GED. In the past the jail has had trouble finding volunteers for this.

VI. Jail Information

Last Thursday the site evaluations were done, April 14th at 6pm will be the next meeting for the results. Jail inspector will be in tomorrow for our annual inspection at 9am.

VII. Coordinator's update

Updated the Talking Points and Information for Community Outreach - Bond referendum would cost \$16 a year for \$75,000 home owner. Please update this number to \$100,000. Public Safety software update will be released soon.

VIII. Open Forum

Adjournment

IX. Meeting ended at 1626 hours.

Next meeting: April 16, 2015 3:30pm

Respectfully submitted by:

Tara Sberteli - Commission Recorder